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ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO: Prospective Bidders

FROM: Brenda Faison, Procurement Agent, Senior

DATE: October 3, 2024

PROIJECT: Beatties Ford Sunset Road Pedestrian Improvement Project Phase 1

Project No.: 512-16-049

The following items are being issued herein for modification and clarification to the Bid Requirements for the project referenced
above.

MODIFICATIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL

The following sections have been revised by this addendum:

1) On Section 00 10 00 — INVITATION TO BID (page 00 10 00 — 1), add optional “PRE-BID LOCATION” in via MS
Teams link:

2) PRE-BID DATE: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 at 10:00 AM

PRE BID MEETING IN PERSON LOCATION: Charlotte Mecklenburg Government Center
600 East 4" St., Room 266

PRE BID MEETING via MS Teams Link: Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 262 441 759 761
Passcode: raZrha

Dial in by phone: 872-256-4172, United States
Phone conference ID: 413 582 494

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY BIDDER:
Please recognize receipt of this addendum in the acknowledgment addenda section on the Execution of

BID page.

END OF ADDENDUM NO.1
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